Matthew Burle

From: Sameem Bhatti <Sameem.Bhatti@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2023 10:20

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Cc: Town Planning Southern

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Network Rail Consultation Response: Southbourne Neighbourhood

Plan 2014 - 2029

This Message originated outside your organization.

OFFICIAL

Dear Planning,

Thank you for consulting Network Rail on the above Neighbourhood Plan.

Network Rail is the statutory undertaker for maintaining and operating railway infrastructure of England,
Scotland, and Wales. As statutory undertaker, Network Rail is under license from the Department for
Transport (DfT) and Transport Scotland (TS) and regulated by the Office of Rail and Road (ORR) to maintain
and enhance the operational railway and its assets, ensuring the provision of a safe operational railway.
Our main concern is the footbridge proposed in policy SB21: Sustainable Travel. As a publicly funded
company, Network Rail has responsibilities to spend public funds efficiently which consequently means we
do not have the funds available to mitigate the impact of third-party development. Consequently, we
expect any mitigation required to be funded at no expense to Network Rail.

While we have no objections to the footbridge in principle, please note that the construction and
maintenance should be undertaken by the Local Authority and Network Rail should not be considered as
the asset owner.

Following on from this, can the Council confirm the exact location of the footbridge at this stage? Network
Rail would require this as it may represent opportunity to close other level crossings in the vicinity.

Kind Regards,

Graduate Surveyor
HEfWDl‘kRaﬂ Network Rail Property (Southern)
- | A: 1 Puddle Dock, London, EC4V 3DS

M: 07514 734709
E: sameem.bhatti@networkrail.co.uk
W:www.networkrail.co.uk/property

kkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhkhkhhhhhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhkhkhhkhhkhhkhhhkhkhkkhhhhhkhkhhhkkhhkhhhhkhhhhkhhhhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkkhkkkk

kkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkkkhkkkkkkkx

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed
to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any
copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of
Network Rail.
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Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office Network Rail, 2nd
Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN.

hkkkhkhkhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhhhkhhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhkhkhhhhhhhkhhhkhhhhhhhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhkhhkhhhhkhhhkhhhkkhkhhhkhkhhhkkhhkhhkhhhhhhkhhhhhkhkhkkhkhhkkkkhhkhkkkk

hkkkhkhkkhkhkhkhkkkhkkkkkkkx

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



